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December 13, 2013

Hon. Rick Bailey

Precinct 1
2744 W.FM 4
Cleburne, TX 76033
Re: Flood Elevation Interpretation for a
115 Acre Tract along Park Road 21 in
Johnson County, Texas
Dear Mr. Bailey:

This letter summarizes our interpretation of the zone A unstudied floodplain of Camp Creek in relation to the finished
floor of Larry and Vicki McWilliams’ “bunk house” structure.

The McWilliams began renovations on an existing barn in September of 2012. Since it was an existing structure, they
were unaware of the requirement for a county building permit. Their survey had no mention of flood plain so they did
not realize that it was close to the zone A unstudied flood boundary per the 1991 FEMA map. As the renovation
progressed, it became more complex and eventually the McWilliams decided that they would like to add plumbing.
At that point, they were advised by a licensed sanitarian that they needed a septic permit. When they attempted to
obtain a septic permit, they were informed that they needed a development permit and that it couldn’t be issued
because the structure was in the zone A unstudied boundary as adopted in December, 2012.

Using the contour interpolation method as described by the FEMA Approximate Zone A Areas manual, we have
ascertained that the base flood elevation at the bunk house is 747.2°. The surveyed finished floor elevation of the
structure is 747.36’, 0.16' above the base flood elevation.
The structure sits within the footprint of the original barn that existed prior to the revised maps which now show it in
the floodplain. It is our opinion that since the structure is located on the fringe of the unstudied zone A and
encroaches less than 35 feet into a 304 foot wide floodplain, it will not have an adverse upstream impact.

Very truly yours,

CHILDRESS ENGINEERS

osh Brockett,
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